

#### **ABOUT ME**

Freelance Digital Artist based in Siracusa (Italy).

After a few months in an adv agency in 2014, I left that job and moved to freelance work.

Since 2021 I work as a freelance character artist and storyboard artist for the Italian Stormindw Games / Red Raion for TBA projects.

Now I'm open to new challenges.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**Illustator and Visual Designer** Freelance 2012 - present

**Concept Artist and Storyboard Artist** Red Raion / freelance 2021-2022

Storyboard Artist Stormind Games / freelance 2021

Illustrator Cartilla Creative Corner / freelance 2020 - 2021

**Illustrator, cartoonist** Tora Edizioni 2018 - present

Academic expert Accademia di Belle Arti di Catania 2018 - 2022

The Dot Creative Studio Vice CEO 2014 - 2016

ABACT & Teatro Massimo Vincenzo Bellini Art Direction 2015 - 2016

### HARD SKILLS

Storyboarding Concept Art Character Design Cover Design Graphic Novel ADV Illustration Graphic Design

## SOFT SKILLS

Attention to details Team Group Organization Problem Solving Communication skills Interpersonal skills Flexibility Research <u>Respect</u> of deadlines

#### SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

Clip Studio Paint Procreate Nomad 3D Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Affinity Photo Affinity Designer Affinity Publisher

# CONTACTS

 VAT.
 03512490834

 T.
 (+39) 3407978410

 E.
 enzotriolo.ink@gmail.com

 W.
 enzotriolo.com

# ONLINE

\Lambda Bē 🎯 🖸 🎔

### EDUCATION

First Level Degree ABA Catania - Graphic Design 110/110L 2010 - 2014 (24/03/2014)

Second Level Degree ABA Catania - Graphic Design 110/110 2014 - 2017 (26/09/2017)

## PUBLICATIONS

**Teratoma - Volume 1** AC Press Edizioni 2018

**Teratoma - Volume 2** Tora Edizioni 2019

Arkham Dreams -Woods of Nightmare Tora Edizioni 2021

**Branches** Tora Edizioni 2022

**Piccole storie di Morte** Tora Edizioni 2022